










SCFMD Governing Board Agenda Item No. 4A 

623-544-5400 | Arizona Fire & Medical Authority | www.afma.az.gov 
 

 
 

South County Fire & Medical District 
AGENDA STAFF REPORT 

 

 
Purpose: 
The purpose of this item is to present the SCFMD Governing Board with the August 2022 Monthly 
Financial Reports.  

Background: 
Per Arizona Revised Statutes, the Governing Board is required to review and approve reconciled 
balance sheet accounts on at least a quarterly basis. These financial reports are approved as part of 
the Consent Agenda motion. 
 
Fiscal Implications: 
Not applicable. 

Previous Board/Committee Action: 
Not applicable. 

Sample Motion: 
Not applicable. 

Attachments:  
• SCFMD Financial Report – August 2022 

Date: September 27, 2022 

To: SCFMD Governing Board 

From: Rebecca Chitwood, Finance Director, Business Division  

Subject: Financial Report – August 2022 



•

•

Overview:  August 2021

FY 2021‐22

Year‐To‐Date August 2022

FY 2022‐23

Year‐To‐Date

Property Tax Revenues 40,831$                  109,358$             57,673$                 106,826$            
Fire District Assistance Tax Revenues 1,989                      4,210                    2,437 4,631
Ambulance Revenues  71,615                    131,553               110,245 199,912
Non‐Emergency Transport Revenues ‐                               ‐                             ‐                              ‐                            
Ambulance Subscriptions ‐ New 600                          975                       251 419
Ambulance Subscriptions ‐ Renewal 4,575                      14,331                 11,458                   20,053
Interest ‐                               ‐                             ‐                          ‐                            
Total Revenues: 119,610$               260,426$             182,063$               331,841$            

Expenditures:
Total Expenditures: ‐$                             ‐$                          ‐$                        ‐$                         

August 2021 August 2022

Total Total

84,642$                 97,810$              
417,305                 477,545              

501,947$               575,354$            

South County Fire & Medical District

Financial Report - August 2022
Financial Services Division Report

This statement was created to provide a basic understanding of the current assets and liabilities of the District and does not include Fixed Assets Net of 

Depreciation, Deferred Revenues, Property Taxes Receivable, Long Term Debt or Compensated Absences. For more information regarding these items, 

please refer to the Fire District’s Financial Report.

The Maricopa County Treasurer’s Office collected $60,109 during the month, for a total of 1.0% collected fiscal year to date.

The Ambulance & Subscription Revenue Collections were $121,954 during the month, for a total of 44.5% collected fiscal year to date.

Cash & Investments

Accounts Receivable (Ambulance)

Monthly Collections:

Total Current Assets

Revenues:

Current Assets

Statement of Assets

             Details

Consent Agenda Transfers of Revenues for Approval

 Note: This report may be revised due to Auditor's Adjustments



South County Fire & Medical District

Financial Report - August 2022
Financial Services Division Report

Ambulance 

Receivables

Ambulance Receivables, Beginning  1,232,424$        

Invoices Generated during the Month: 
314,154              

Less Reductions during the Month:

Payments (Revenue) Received during the period (121,104)               

Subsidies & Contractual Adjustments (947,929)               

(1,069,033)$       

Accounts Receivable Ending Balance  477,545$            

Beginning

Cash Balance Revenues*  Expenditures* Variance

Ending

Cash Balance

Cash Balance 

FY2021‐22

575,884$                149,418               124,059                 25,359                 601,243$               129,782$            
601,243$                181,719               685,152                 (503,433)              97,810$                 84,642$              
97,810$                  1,391,672            818,922                  572,751               670,561$               1,675,885$        

670,561$                2,759,089            1,115,127              1,643,962            2,314,523$           1,852,275$        

2,314,523$            1,187,883            818,922                  368,961               2,683,485$           456,724$            

2,683,485$            614,450               887,383                  (272,933)              2,410,551$           1,134,521$        

2,410,551$            302,150               823,858                  (521,709)              1,888,843$           1,303,534$        

1,888,843$            508,586               818,922                  (310,336)              1,578,507$           772,867$            

1,578,507$            698,260               818,922                  (120,662)              1,457,845$           1,534,877$        

1,457,845$            1,823,070            1,110,172              712,898               2,170,743$           1,952,608$        

2,170,743$            621,508               813,967                  (192,459)              1,978,284$           270,352$            

1,978,284$            285,388               882,429                  (597,040)              1,381,244$           575,884$            

** Transfers Excluded

Details

Total Reductions in Ambulance Receivables

Ambulance Receivables

Ambulance Receivables for the Period Ending August 31, 2022

The projections above were derived from an analysis of the District’s actual revenues and expenditures for the past four years. These projections will be 

updated monthly with actual revenues deposited into and expenditures disbursed from all cash accounts. 

For more detailed information regarding the revenues, expenditures, cash and investment accounts; please refer to the District’s Monthly Financials, 

Register of Checks, Warrants & Deposits, Reconciliation Summaries, and Bank Statements.

Per ARS § 48‐807(O), the District must produce a Cash Flow Projection Report each fiscal year. This report consists of the combined cash balances of all 

District funds.  The first half of the year’s property taxes are due October 1st and the second half are due March 1st. 

Realized & Projected

The Cash Flow Projection Report is updated monthly with the actual revenues and expenditures from the preceding month. This report is generated to 

demonstrate that the Fire District maintains sufficient cash available to satisfy the projected expenditures budgeted over the course of the fiscal year. Close 

attention should be paid to the Ending Cash Balance column of this report.

June (Projected)

December (Projected)

January (Projected)

February (Projected)

March (Projected)

April (Projected)

May (Projected)

September (Projected)

October (Projected)

November (Projected)

FY 2022‐23 Cash Flows

Month

July (Realized)
August (Realized)

 Note: This report may be revised due to Auditor's Adjustments



SCFMD Governing Board Agenda Item No. 5(A-D) 

623-544-5400 | Arizona Fire & Medical Authority | www.afma.az.gov

South County Fire & Medical District 
AGENDA STAFF REPORT 

Purpose: 
The purpose of this item is to provide the SCFMD Governing Board with an opportunity to approve 
routine business items with one simplified motion. 

Background: 
Per the Arizona Open Meeting Laws, consent agendas are typically used as a time-saving device 
when there are certain items on the agenda which are unlikely to generate controversy and are 
ministerial in nature. 

Fiscal Implications: 
Not applicable. 

Previous Board/Committee Action: 
Not applicable. 

Sample Motion: 
I move that the South County Fire & Medical District Governing Board approve all items on the 
Consent Agenda. 

Attachments: 
• SCFMD Governing Board Meeting Minutes – August 23, 2022.
• Resolution No. SC22-0927-1 Annexing Parcel No. 506-39-129A

Date: September 27, 2022 

To: SCFMD Governing Board 

From: Diane Price, Chairman, SCFMD Governing Board 

Subject: Consent Agenda 



 

 

 
1   

 

 

SOUTH COUNTY FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT 

 GOVERNING BOARD REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES 

 

Tuesday, August 23, 2022 

 

MINUTES 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS / AFFIRMATION OF 

QUORUM 

 

Board Chairman Price called the meeting to order on Tuesday, August 23, 2022, at 11:13 a.m. 

The meeting was held in person, via video conference, and telephonically due to social 

distancing requirements relating to the COVID-19 pandemic. 

 

Members Present: Board Chairman Diane Price, Board Clerk Karen Gueltzow, Board 

Members John Crawford, Bill Becker, and Jack Arend (virtually) 

 

Members Absent: None 

 

Staff Present: Fire Chief Mark Burdick, Assistant Chief Mary Dalton, Assistant Chief 

Chris DeChant, Fire Marshal Eric Kriwer, Deputy Chief Kane Nixon, 

Captain Johnny Padilla, Finance Director Rebecca Chitwood, Legal & 

Intergovernmental Affairs Director Lee Miller, Management Analyst 

Deborah Musselman, Administrative Director Dusty Christopherson 

 

2. CALL TO THE PUBLIC 

 

There was no response to the Call to the Public. 

 

3. FINANCIAL SUMMARIES AND AUDIT REPORTS  

 

A. South County Fire & Medical District Financial Reports for June and July 2022. 

 

Rebecca Chitwood, Finance Director presented the South County Fire & Medical District 

Financial Reports for June and July 2022 and answered any questions from Board 

Members. 

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA  

 

A. Approve Monthly Financial Reports for June and July 2022.  

 

B. Approve Transfer of Revenues from South County Fire & Medical District to Arizona 

Fire & Medical Authority (AFMA) in accordance with the AFMA Joint Power Authority 

Intergovernmental Agreement. 

 



SCFMD Governing Board Meeting Minutes – August 23, 2022 

 

 

 

2 

C. Approve Governing Board Meeting Minutes – June 28, 2022. 

 

D. Adopt Resolution No. SC22-0823-1 Authorizing Annexation Request of Parcel No. 504-

34-079, in the boundaries of South County Fire & Medical District (Property Owner: 

Efram Gonzalez). 

 

E. Adopt Resolution No. SC22-0823-2 Authorizing Annexation Request of Parcel No. 504-

34-012B, in the boundaries of South County Fire & Medical District (Property Owner: 

Glenda Mendoza Cuevas). 

 

Board Member Crawford moved that the South County Fire & Medical District 

Governing Board approve all items on the Consent agenda. Board Clerk Gueltzow 

seconded the motion.  

  

 Vote conducted. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

AYES:  Arend, Becker, Crawford, Gueltzow, Price 

NAYS: None 

ABSENT: None 

 

5. SUGGESTED ITEMS FOR FUTURE GOVERNING BOARD MEETING AGENDAS  

 

There were no additional items suggested.  

 

6. ADJOURNMENT 

 

The meeting adjourned at 11:22 a.m. 

 

 

 

________________________ 

Karen Gueltzow, Board Clerk 

 

 



 

 

 
 

SOUTH COUNTY FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT 

Resolution No. SC22-0927-1 

(Annexation Parcel No. 506-39-129A) 

 

A FORMAL RESOLUTION OF THE DETERMINATION OF THE ELECTED BOARD OF 

SOUTH COUNTY FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT ORDERING THAT THE DISTRICT 

BOUNDARIES BE CHANGED TO INCLUDE THAT PROPERTY (PARCEL NO. 506-39-129A) 

DESCRIBED IN EXHIBITS “A” and “B” ATTACHED HERETO 

 

WHEREAS, the South County Fire & Medical District Board of Directors has been 

presented with a request for inclusion of the property described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto, 

requesting that said property be included into the jurisdictional boundaries of the District; and 

 

WHEREAS, the subject property is located within Maricopa County and is contiguous to 

the boundaries of South County Fire & Medical District as shown on Exhibit “B” attached hereto; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, all requirements of A.R.S. §48-262 have been addressed and met according 

to law; and  

 

WHEREAS, the South County Fire & Medical District Governing Board has determined 

that the inclusion of the subject property within the boundaries of the South County Fire & Medical 

District will benefit South County Fire & Medical District and the property owners. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of the South County 

Fire & Medical District does hereby find that the proposed inclusion of the property satisfies the 

requirements of A.R.S. §48-262 and does hereby order the change to the District boundaries to 

include the property as set forth in the attached legal description Exhibit “A” and map Exhibit “B” 

in South County Fire & Medical District.  

 

RESOLVED AND ADOPTED at a duly noticed public meeting of the Governing Board 

of the South County Fire & Medical District on September 27, 2022, by a majority of the 

Governing Board Members. 

 

 

 

APPROVED:      ATTEST:  

 

 

________________________________  ___________________________________ 

 Diane Price, Board Chairman                          Karen Gueltzow, Board Clerk 



Exhibit A 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

PARCEL NO.    506-39-129A 

That portion of the Southeast Quarter of Section 24, Township 2 North, Range 6 West, Gila and Salt River Meridian, 
Maricopa County, Arizona, more particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at the East Quarter corner of said Section 24, thence, North 89*59’00” West along the North line of 
the Southeast Quarter of said Section 24 a distance of 40.00 feet to a point on the West line of the East 40.00 feet 
of said Section 24; 
Thence, along said line, South 00*03’01” West a distance of 447.91 feet to the True Point of Beginning. 
 
Thence, continuing along said line, South 00*03’01” West a distance of 212.76 feet to a point on the South line of 
the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 24; 
Thence, along said line, North 89*58’42” West a distance of 494.91 feet; 
Thence, leaving said line, North 00*02’35” East a distance of 212.76 feet; 
Thence, South 89*58’42” East 494.94 feet to the True Point of Beginning. 
 
The above described parcel contains 2.42 Acres, more or less. 



0 feet

N

South County Fire & Medical District

Boundary of 
South County
Fire & Medical 
District

Exhibit B



SCFMD Governing Board Agenda Item No. 6 

623-544-5400 | Arizona Fire & Medical Authority | www.afma.az.gov 
 

 
 

South County Fire & Medical District 
AGENDA STAFF REPORT 

 

 
Purpose: 
The purpose of this item is to provide the Governing Board with an opportunity to inform Staff of 
any items to be included on future agendas. 

Background: 
Per Arizona Revised Statute (ARS) §38-431.01, a public body shall not discuss or take legal action 
on matters that are not properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 

Fiscal Implications: 
Not applicable. 

Previous Board/Committee Action: 
Not applicable. 

Sample Motion: 
Not applicable. 

Attachments:   
• 2022 Meeting Schedule 

Date: September 27, 2022 

To: SCFMD Governing Board 

From: Dusty Christopherson, Admin. Director, Business Division 

Subject: Future Agenda Items 



   as of 9/12/2022 

ARIZONA FIRE & MEDICAL AUTHORITY 
AND MEMBER FIRE DISTRICTS 
2022 MEETING SCHEDULE 

 
****Out of an abundance of caution, and in an effort to protect the health and safety of 
our employees, residents and visitors, the Governing Boards will hold their public 
meetings in person and by video conference until further notice. Following CDC 
guidelines regarding recommendations to limit social gatherings, the Public may attend  
telephonically or by video conference. Public comment will be taken through several 
technological solutions. **** 

JANUARY 2022 
18 AFMA Budget & Finance Committee Mtg.- 2:00 p.m. 
25 Special Joint SCFMD/NCFMD/AFMA Meeting – 9:00 a.m. 

SCFMD Special Board Meeting  
 NCFMD Special Board Meeting 
 AFMA Board Meeting 
20-21 AFDA Winter Conference – Tucson 
 
FEBRUARY 2022 
15 AFMA Budget & Finance Committee Mtg. – 2:00 p.m. 
15 TBD--AFMA Governance & Legislative Committee Mtg.  
22 AFMA Board Meeting – 11:00 a.m. 
 
MARCH 2022 
15 AFMA Budget & Finance Committee Mtg. – 2:00 p.m. 
22 SCFMD Board Meeting – 9:00 a.m. 

NCFMD Board Meeting – 10:00 a.m. 
AFMA Board Meeting – 11:00 a.m. 

  
APRIL 2022 
19 AFMA Budget & Finance Committee Mtg. – 2:00 p.m. 
26 AFMA Board Meeting – 11:00 a.m. 
 
MAY 2022 
17 AFMA Budget & Finance Committee Mtg. – 9:00 a.m. 
17 Special Joint SCFMD/NCFMD Budget Workshop – 10:00 a.m. 
24 SCFMD Special Board Meeting – 9:00 a.m. 
 NCFMD Special Board Meeting – 10:00 a.m. 

AFMA Board Meeting – 11:00 a.m.  
  

JUNE 2022  
21 AFMA Budget & Finance Committee Mtg. – 2:00 p.m. 
28 SCFMD Board Meeting – 9:00 a.m.  

NCFMD Board Meeting – 10:00 a.m.  
AFMA Board Meeting – 11:00 a.m. 

  



   as of 9/12/2022 

  
JULY 2022 
12-14 2022 AFCA/AFDA Summer Conference, Glendale  
19 AFMA Budget & Finance Committee Mtg. – 10:00 a.m. 
26 AFMA Board Meeting – 11:00 a.m.  
 
AUGUST 2022 
16 AFMA Budget & Finance Committee Mtg. – 10:00 a.m. 
23 Special Joint Governing Boards Mtg. – 9:00 a.m. 
23 Special SCFMD Board Meeting – 9:30 a.m. 
23 Special NCFMD Board Meeting – 10:00 a.m.  
23 AFMA Board Meeting – 11:00 a.m. 
   
SEPTEMBER 2022 
20 AFMA Budget & Finance Committee Mtg. – 10:00 a.m. 
27 AFMA Governance & Finance Committee – 9:00 a.m. 
27 Special SCFMD Board Meeting – 11:00 a.m. 
27 AFMA Board Meeting – 11:00 a.m. 
 
OCTOBER 2022 
14 AFMA Member Recognition  
18 AFMA Budget & Finance Committee Mtg. – 10:00 a.m. 
25 AFMA Board Meeting – 11:00 a.m. 
29 Special Joint Board Mtg., Sun Lakes - 10:00 a.m. 
 
NOVEMBER 2022 - (All meetings this month are one week earlier due to holidays) 
8 AFMA Budget & Finance Committee Mtg. – 10:00 a.m. 
12 Station 232 Open House - 9:00 a.m. 
15 AFMA Board Meeting – 11:00 a.m.  
 
DECEMBER 2022 – (All meetings this month are one week earlier due to holidays) 
13 AFMA Budget & Finance Committee Mtg. – 10:00 a.m. 
20 Joint Board Meeting – 9:00 a.m. 

SCFMD Board Meeting – 9:30 a.m.  
NCFMD Board Meeting – 10:00 a.m. 
AFMA Board Meeting – 11:00 a.m.  

 

 

***AFMA Member Recognition Event held in October*** 

***AFDA Conferences held in January in Tucson, AZ and July in Glendale AZ***  

 

 

 

 


	Resolution No. SC22-0927-1 - Steven Elsner 506-39-129A.pdf
	ADPDD1B.tmp
	Slide Number 1



